. POST OFFICE DEPARTMEMT 1N REPLY REFER TO
POSTAL INSPECTOR IN CHARGE

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIF, 94101 !

April 30, 1968

Mr, Wesley G. Grapp
Special Agent in Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation
1340 West 6th St.
Los Angeles, Calif, 90017

Dear Mr, Grapp:

As of interest in connection with the investigation of ERIC S. GALT,
- I am attaching the following documents from our investigative file on
" "The Local Swinger', a correspondence club operating from P. O, Box

3802, Downey, Calif., 90242:

(a)

Copy of typewritten letter dated February 17, 1968, signed
"Eric S. Galt" and directed via '"The Local Swinger" to one
Patricia K. Anderson, 2800 Glenview Avenue, Los Angeles,

(b) Copy of Polaroid photograph of a subject purporting to be
Eric S. Galt which was transmitted with the original of the
letter cited in (a).

The letter and photograph were furnished to this Service by Patricia K.
Anderson, who considered the letter objectionable, for our use in
investigating '""The Local Swinger" as a suspected medium through which
obscene materials are transmitted and exchanged.

The address shown on (a) is the address of the St, Francis Hotel, which
has been mentioned in press releases concerning Eric S, Galt. The tele-~
phone number shown on (a) is the desk telephone of the St. Francis
Hotel. The Polaroid code number on the reverse of the photograph, of

wl ‘ch (b) is a copy, indicates that the film was manufactured in August
1967.

Post Office Box 3802, Downey, was rented on January 31, 1968, by James
O0'Dowd, who supplied the business address 8115 East Imperial Highway
and the telephone number 861-1926.

Our investigation of "The Local Swinger" is assigned to Inspector L. O,
Poindexter, of our Los Angeles office, and it will be satisfactory to
consult with him directly should any additional information concerning

the enclosures be desired, Inspector Poindexter can be reached at
688-2161,

Sincerely yours,
"-«u:"; » %_'_r‘ ; j »"‘"‘«.!r_

1)
EfE it b

- i O R e
~~"James V. P. Conway
Postal Igfpector in Charge
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DEAR HMIS5:

I Al CANSTRING YOUR LISTING IN THE LOCAL SWINGER
SINCE I THINK I SHARE HOSTdEOUR INTZREST,WITH
EMPHASIS O: FRENCH CULT. AND SWING SiSSIONS.

I HAVE JUST RETURNED FROM MEXICO AFTER FIVE YRS,
AND THE FEY FEMALES I HAVE MeT DON'T GO FOR THE
‘SWING PARTIES AND IT TAKES TWO TO SWING.

THE SAME ROUTINE GETS BORING,DON'T YOU THILIIX.

WILL CLOS= UNTIL I HiRE FROM YOU.
Jj ) LB 3EYES,
SINCERELY

ERIC S. GALT
5533-I0LLYW00D BLVD,
HOLLYWOOD,CALIF,

90028,

PH.L6LII3I.
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gERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI’

Date ___May 'b,,‘ 1968

ANN L. MEYERS, 8115 Fast Imperial Highway, Downey, California,
co-owner of The Local Swinger, along with JAMES E, 0'DOWD,advised
that the two began the operation in Februery 1968 for the
purpose of mailing list of local swingers to those who desired
such a 1ist. She stated that they placed an advertisement in the
TLos Angeles Free Press, offering to send a list of local swingers
to anyone who paid the price of £1.,00, In additlon it was
understood that for each letter sent to The Local Swinger, the
sender would have to pay $1.00.

MEVERS stated that about the middle of February 1968 they receive
a note from ERIC S, GALT, and also a dollar, and a request for
a list of swingers. Shortly after they received what she believed
were five letters being sent to five individuals who coded names
appeared in their list. MEYERS stated that no record was kept of
those who received these letters., She did recall that one
PATRICIA SCHUBERT was the reciplent of one such letter, but she did
not know the other four, The £5.00 for the five letters was in cash,

MEYERS viewed victures of JAMES EARL RAY but steted that
she had never seen RAY, or had never met the man who wrote under
the name of ERIC S. GALT,

on 5/2/68 .t Downey, California File # LL-1574
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SDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIQ

&

Date _Ma¥ L‘-; 1968

JAMES E. O'DOWD, 8115 East Imperial Highway, Downey,
California, one of the co-owners of The Local Swinger, a
correspondence club, stated that this club used Postoffice
Box 3802, Downey, California for receipt of their mail,

O'DOWD stated that in about February 1968 he and ANN L.
MEYERS started The Local Swinger by inserfiing an advertisement
in the Los Angeles Free Press, offering to send a list of local
swingers to anyone who sent in the amount of &1.00. About the
middle of February they received a hote from ERIC S, GALT, along
with $1.,00, asking for the list. Shortly thereafter they received
five letters, along with $5,00, these letters to be sent to
individuals whose coded namnes avpeared in The Local Swinger list.
0'DOWD exvlained that each time a letter is semt on to another
individual they charge $1,00, and in this case he believed that
five letters were sent. O'pUID stated that they kept no records
of the individuals who were to receive these letters, but he |,
did recall that one was sent to PATRICIA SCHUBERT, and the other
four to four other unknown individuals,

O'DOWD viewed photographs of JAMES ERRL RAY but stated that
%" ne had hever seen RAY, or had never met the man who wrote
under the name of ERIC S. GALT,

0'DOWD reviewed his records and stated that he did not keep
the nate requesting that a list of swingers be sent to ERIC S,
GALT, and he had no ideea who GALT had contacted.

5/2/68 Downey, California _ Ll-157h
at F‘lle #

SA JOHN C. O'NEILL Qs 5/1L/68
y - _ Date dictated
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!tDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATQ

Date . May I, 1968

PATRICIA ANDERSON, 2800 Glenview Avenue, Los-Angeles,
California, advised that she first became aware of "The Local
Swinger" when she received a letter dated February 17, 1968
from ERIC S. GALT which she considered obscene in content, She
immediately turned this over to the Postoffice, as well as
two others which she received from other psrsons,

PATRICIA ANDERSON stgted that all communications to her came
in her maiden name, PATRICIA SCHUBERT. She believes that her name
might have been bought from a mailing list as she subscribes to
magazines using this neme. She has never subscribed to '"The Local
Swinger'", has never written to pen pal clubs, or subscribed to
"los Angeles Free Press'

MRS, ANDYRSON viewed a group..of pictures of JAMES EARL RAY,
but she stated that she never saw the man, nor did she ever try
to communicate with GALT despite the fact that she received his
phone number and address on the letter sent to her by GALT,

PATRICIA KATHLEEN ANDERSON stated that she was a secretary
in the €6laims Department, U.S. Fidelity & Casualty Conpany, Los
Angeles, California, and resides with her aged mother and 111
Sli year old brother at the residence. At the present time she is
‘separated from her husband, LEE T, ANDERSON, 79L2 Fast Hayne Place,
Tuscon, Arizona, :

on 5/3/68 at _Los Angeles, California pjes _ Ll-157h

i
by SA JOHN C, o'NBILL ‘t , Date digtated 5/1t/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
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In connection with the investigation of "The ILocal
Swinger", Post Office Box 3802, Downey, California, a correspondence
club, JAMES E. O'DOWD and ANN L. MEYERS, sponsors of the club
advised on May 2, 1968 that they recall having sent a list of
local swingers to ERIC S. GALT in February, 1968. They advised
they had taken many of these names from the "Los Angeles Free
Press", an avant garde newspaper. O'DOWD and MEYERS stated it
has been their experience that many of these addresses are not
accurate and some persons either send inaccurate addresses or
send addresses of other individuals as a Jjoke.

The following persons, identities supplied by C'DOWD
and MEYERS, were contacted in an effort to determine if they
had received any correspondence from ERIC S, GALT or JAMES EARL
RAY. ©None of the following listed individuals recalled having
received mail or contact through any media from ERIC S, GALT
or JAMES EARL RAY. They all advised that he is unknown to them:

EVELYN RODRIGUEZ
1649 South Berendo Street
Los Angeles, California

SELMA MAHOOD
255 North Cordova Street
Burbank, California

PAUL LEVY
1400 Purdue Street
West Los Angeles, California

ROXANNE KENNERLY

Apartment 9,

213 North Alexandria Street
Los Angeles, California

DOROTHY MEACHAM

Manager, Carolina Hollywood Motel
1520 North La Brea Avenue

Los Angeles, California

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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BETTY WISHARD
BARBARA SNELL
1625 North Martel Avenue
Los Angeles, California

AUGUSTA L. CADE
14294 South Cloverdale Avenue
Los Angeles, California

MARIA G, URIADO
820 North Eastern Avenue
Los Angeles, California

LINDA WAPATO

Apartment 2

4259 Verdugo Road

Los Angeles, California

BETTY KRAKER
1336 North Edgemont Street
Los Angeles, California

Mrs. MICHAEL VAN TEFFLIN
15050 Parthenia Street
Sepulveda, California

BRYAN GRANT, also known as
Bryan Pearson

13%69 Rand Drive

Sherman Oaks, California

MARTA MONTES
11954 East 168th Street
Artesia, California

HAROLD L. CONRAD
7901 Hesperia Street
Canoga Park, California

SANDY TERRY
2543 West 225th Place
Torrance, California

MELODY MC CARTHY
“420 Irving Street
Glendale, California

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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NETTIE COHEN

15729 Eucalyptus Avenue
Apartment 3

Bellflower, California

SHARON NORBERG, nee Mitchell
32548 Crescent Avenue
Elsinore, California

CAROLYN BROOKS
1200 North Orange Grove Avenue
Los Angeles, California

MARY GALVAN
818 0ak Street
Duarte, California

Mrs. HAROLD YAZELL, nee Pablita L. Scott
304 South Oakland Avenue
Pasadena, California

Mrs. J. YOUNG, also known as Ann,
Mrs., Brown, Liz Wood

3711 Mc Clintock Street

Los Angeles, California

ROBERT LEE HOFFMAN
229 South Ardmore Avenue
Los Angeles, California

CHARLES ANDERSON
6402 Haas Avenue
Los Angeles, California
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 5/3/68

Date

GENE TURNER, Accountant, employed by the
Los Angeles '"Free Press" at 938 North Fairfax, was
interviewed at that address. He stated that the records
of the "Free Press" indicate that a want ad was received
in the "Free Press" office on January 30, 1968, from an
individual identifying himself as ERIC S. GALT.
Accompanying this advertisement was the sum of $4.25.
The records do not indicate in what form this money was
received. The advertisement was made available by
TURNER. It is typewritten, using red type in capital
letters. It reads as follows:

"Single male Cauc. 36 yrs, 5-11, 170 1lbs Digs
Fr. Cult. desire's discreet meeting with
passionate married female for mutual enjoyment,
and/or female for swing session apt. furn. will
ex. photo. Write ERIC S. 406 So. 2nd St.
Alhambra, 91802."

Also in redAtyping below the above advertisement
was a notation as follows: :

"Return name and address, ERIC S. GALT. Same
as above. Inclosed is M. 0. for $4.25, Run ad
under 31 unit system. Thanks."

TURNER stated that this advertisement ran in
the February 2-8, 1968, issue of the "Free Press." He
stated that the address listed in the advertisement of
406 South Second Street, Alhambra, California, is an
address of a mail forwarding service which is used quite
frequently by persons placing advertisements in the "Free
Pre~s." TURNER made available copies of the February 2-8,
1968, issue of the "Free Press."

File #

5/2/68 tLos Angeles, California Los Angeles 44-1574

n a - —
) SAs EUGENE B. MC CARTHY and #~” 68
" ) JAMES R. PACE/JRP/eb. .
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Mr. C. M. HEDGPETH, 406 South Second Street,
Alhambra, California, advised on April 14, 1968 that ERIC GALT,
5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, California, subscribed to
his Mail Forwarding Service from February 1, 1968 to March 1,
1968 and paid $3.00 in cash for this service. GALT requested mail
received for him through HEDGPETH be forwarded to him at the
St. Francis Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles,
California, HEDGPETH stated he had no record showing GALT ever
having utilized this service,.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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NEIGHBORHOOD INVESTIGATION IN THE
VICINITY OF THE ST. FRANCIS HOTEL,
5533 HOLLYYOOD BOULEVARD, LOS
ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

The following investigation, in addition to that
previously reported in this report, was conducted in the
vicinity of the St. Francis Hotel, ILos Angeles, California,
in an effort to determine information regarding the associates
of JAMES EARL RAY and his present whereabouts.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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!DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT&

-]-‘_ Date “‘/29/68

ALLAN O, THOMPSON, Manager, St. Francis Hotel
5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, California, was
asked if there was a male Caucasian fitting the descriptilon
of JAMES EARL RAY, also known as Eric Starvo Galt, in room
507. THOMPSON advised that there was no male occupant in
that room. He said that this room has been occupied for
several years, at least ten, by NAOMI MILNE, who is a
Caucasian female employed as a nurse.

He said that this woman 1s allegedly from Australia.
He said that she has few visitors.. She stated that he is
well aware of the appearance of RAY, also known as Galt, and
would notice him if he came into the hotel . He stated that
no individual appearing like RAY has come into the hotel
since RAY's departure on March 17, 1968.

On L/22/68 .. Los Angeles, California File # OS Angeles 44-1574

SA E, RHEAD RICHPRDS and /W L

by SA DENNIS C. LEMAQ’I‘ER/DCL/up Date dictated L /26/68
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IQERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI’

.J; Date 4/30/68

"JAMES E, MORRISON, Bartender, Rabbit's Foot.Club,
5623 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles,. California, advised
that he resides at 1911 Grace Avenue, Los Angeles,
California. He was shown photographs of JAMES EARL RAY,
and he advised this individual is identical with a customer
who frequented the Rabbit's Foot Bar. He sald that he
recalled this individual because of his frequency as a
customer at the bar. MORRISON stated that he became engaged
in a political discussion with RAY concerning ROBERT F,
KENNEDY and GEORGE WALLACE. He said that RAY became rather
Incensed and vehemently supported WALLACE, On one other
occasion, MORRISON said that RAY had a discussion with a
frequent female customer of the bar whose name was PAT GOODSELL,
This discussion concerned Negroes and civil rights movement.
MORRISON said that RAY became very involved in the argument
and began dragging her towards the door gaying, "I'll drop
you off in Watts and we'll see how you like it there”.
MORRISON sald that another customer.who knew the girl, separated
them. MORRISON said that subsequent to this event GOODSELL .
died through an overdose of some type of medicine. He sald
that she formerly resided at the Carlton Towers, an apartment
complex,in the neighborhood. He discribed her as:

Race Caucasian
Sex Female
Age Approximately 27

MORRISON said that RAY habitually drank vodka or
screwdrivers, He said that he was a very quite customer and
it was unusual for him to become involved in an argument. -
MORRISON said that he believes he used the name "DOUG" wnile
at the bar.

On 4y/22/68 .+ Los Angeles, California  pjle # Los Angeles 44-1574
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO’

1 Date 4 /30/68

BO DEL MONTE, Bartender, Rabbit!'s Foot Club,
5623 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, California,
advised that his home address is 1229 North Bronson,
Los Angeles, California, He advised after observing
photographs of JAMES EARL RAY, that RAY was identical
to a customer who frequented the Rabblit's Foot Club,
from approximately January until the middle of March
1968, He described RAY as wearing usually a dark suit,
with a bow tie, He said that his appearance was that
of a rural person from Alabama, who has Jjust recently
come to the "big city". He said that RAY wore his crew
cut to long, or he was allowing his hair to grow,

DEIL, MONTE recalled the incident in which RAY
became involved in a heated discussion with a Caucasian
female and began dragging her towards the door of the
bar saying, "I'1ll drop you off in Watts and we'll see
how you like it there". DEL MONTE recalled that shortly
after this incident a Negro patron of the Rabbit's Foot
Club, and his date, were struck on the head by a rock or
brick while in a nearby parking lot.

DEL MONTE acknowledge that RAY often spoke
support for Governor WALLACE,

DEL MONTE saild that RAY drank vodka straight
or in screwdrivers, DEL MONTE said that RAY purchased a
key for the key c¢lub, which 1s operated by the Rabbit's
Foot Club, He stated that he believes RAY gave him the
name "DOUG COLLINS", when he purchased his key. DEL MONTE
said that the writing of this name was by himself, and RAY
furnished no other information as to residence,

On' Lby22/68 . Los Angeles, California pie# LOs Angeles 44-1574
i
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.EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA&

Date 5/16,/68

1

DONALD M, MURPHY, 1729 Huntley Drive, Los Angeles,
California, was interviewed at "The Frolic Room", a cocktail
lounge, owned and operated by him. He advised that he also owned
both "Pampered Pup' walk-up eating stands located on North
Western Avenue and Vine Street, Los Angeles, California, respectively.
He advised that he leased this operation to CECIL PAYNE.
He advised that this leasing operation is not a formalized
agreement.

MURPHY was shown photographs of JAMES EARL RAY,
He said that the individual portrayed is identical to a
caucasian male that frequented the "Rabbit's Foot" bar and
the "Sultan Room" at the St. Francis Hotel, a few months ago.
MURPHY advised that he alsgo gaw this same individual at the
"Pampered Pup" located at 1715 North Western Avenue. MURPHY
said that he may have conversed with this individual on
occasion during casual "bar chatter". He advised that if
he did, he does not recall the nature of the conversation.
MURPHY stated he does not recall the individual's name or
any of his associates. He said that usually this individual
was alone.

on _5/10/68 o LOS Angeles, California  p;. 4 Los Angeles 44-1574
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!DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIQ

Date 2 /15/68

GAYLE. DRUM, occupanbt, room L01l, St. Francis Hotel,
5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, California, wes shown
photographs of JAMLS EARL RAY. She said the individual '
portrayed 1s identical %o a former occubdent of t
Francis Hotel. She stated that she collided
individual a few months ago, when delivering a olate of
biscuits to FLOXZNCE THOMPSON, who resides in room L2l
She said that this individual appeared very concerned that
he had injured her. DRUM said thet she has no othser knowledge
of this individual or of his assoclates,

Los Anzeles, Californis File # L1 =-157h
S '
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QDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIQ

Date 5/13/68

ALAN O, THOMPSON, Manager, St. Francls Hotel,
advised that HARRY ELWOOD LUNSFORD, aka Woody, is known
to him as a painter, who lived at the hotel for approxi-
mately one year. He advised that LUNSFORD worked
intermittently at the St. Francis Hotel. THOMPSON said
that LUNSFORD drinks alcoholic beverages excessively and
frequently. He said in his opinion LUNSFORD has difficulty
in recalling past events accurately. He advised "if LUNSFORD
wasn't in a mental fog from turpentine fumes, he was from
drinking". He said that LUNSFORD is sickly with a chronic
stomach illness.

THOMPSON said the assistant manager at the
St. Francis, who was fired in December, 1967, is, in fact,
MARTIN GETZ. He advised that GETZ was hired by the hotel
management on a temporary basis to administer the hotel
operation during the absence of THOMPSOM who was going
to Oakland, California. He stated that GETZ's employment
was terminated because of the return of THOMPSON to the St. Francis.

DAVID (LNU), as referred to by LUNSFORD, was
identified by THOMPSON as DAVID P. BAILEY, Social Security
Number‘ who formerly lived at 508 West Vines,
Stowe, Pennsylvania and who provided a forwarding address as
c/o R. N. BECK, 22 Belden Place, San Francisco, California,
9410, THOMPSON said that he does not recall the reason for
the termination of BAILEY's employment at the St. Francis Hotel.
BOB (LNU), as referred to by LUNSFORD, was identified by
THOMPSON as being BOB EVANS. THOMPSON advised that EVANS resided
at the hotel on an intermittent basis for approximately two years.
He said that EVANS lived at the hotel during the time of LUNSFORD's
residence but not during the time period of the residence of
JAMES EARL RAY, aka Eric Starvo Galt.

The individusl described by LUNSFORD as "a crippled old
man who has lived at the hotel for approximately 15 years", could
not be determined, in fact, by THOMPSON. He said there

75
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are several elderly males residing at the hotel who are
incapacitated for some reason or other. He advised that
the individual best fitting this description is MURRY
ROSENMAN. THOMPSON said ROSENMAN utilizes a cane and has
lived at the hotel for approximately 15 years. He advised
that any association between ROSENMAN and JAMES EARL RAY,
aka Eric Starvo Galt, is unlikely.
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SDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIQ

Date . 5/15/68

ALAN 0. THOMPSON, manager, St. Francis Hotel, 5533
Hollywood 3oulevard, Los Angeles, California, edvised that
in his opinion, JANES TARL RAY, also known es Eric Starvo
Galt, frequently, perhaps generally, cooked his meals in
his room at the St. Francis Hotel. He stated that this
opinion is based upon the amount of food and the type of
food left in the refrigerator st RAY's room in the St. Francis
upon his depesrture and the residue left in and on the stove
in his room.

Los Angeles, California . Ll =157l

5/15/68
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 5/15/68

L

FLORENCE THOMPSON, occupant, Room 424, St, Francis
Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, California, was
shown photographs of JAMES EARL RAY. After obgerving these
photographs, she said that the individual portrayed was
identical to a recent occupant of Room 403. She said that the
photograph that she liked best was the one in which he was
wearing sun glasses. She advised that the occupant of Room
Lo3, ERIC GALT, habitually wore s zlasses. She also said
that he was a neat dresser and normally wore dark suilts.

. THOMPSON said that she remembered JAMES EARL RAY,
also known as Eric S. Galt, in that he always slammed the
door to his room when entering or leaving. She saild that
she reported this to the desk of the St. Francis Hotel on
one occasion. Because of his habit of slamming the door,
she said che knew of his arrival and departure. She said
he left the room about 7:30 AM and returned about 5:00 PM.
She said because of this regularity, she believed him to be
employed, but did not know of any specific employment.

THOMPSON said that she saw RAY with no male or
female associates. She advised that she knew of him having
no unusual habits. She remarked that nust have eaten within
his room, because of the frequency in which he carried
groceries.

5/13/68 . Los Angeles, California Jos Angeles L4-157L
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Date __5/15/68

Mrs. ALVIN ROWE, occupant, room LOS5S, St. Francis
Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Los #Angeles, California, was
shown photogzraphs of JAMES EARL RAY. She advised that the
individual in the vhotographs is familiar %o her, however
she cannot identify the individual or associate him with eny
set of events. She said she cannot rs=late him to any former
or present tenants of the St. Francis Hotel.

ROWE advised that Mrs. FRANK VALIDIZ is her daughter
and that they occupy. the same room at the St. Francis Hotel.

on _5/13/68 at Los Angeles, Celifornia  pie# Lh=157L
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' !EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATTON

Date 5/16/68
N ‘

JOHN DOUS, owner and operator of '"Angeleno's',
a cocktail lounge located at 1657 North Western Avenue, Los
Angeles, California, advised that he knew HARRY ELWOOD
LUNSFORD, also known as "Woody". He said that "Woody" was
employed by him to paint during a recent remodeling of the
cocktail lounge. DOUS said that ANN SCHELL is a female
associate and is in no way involved in the ownership of
"Angeleno's" as stated by LUNSFORD, He said that the reason
SCHELL is a frequent customer at the bar, is that she is a
friend.

DOUS was shown photographs of JAMES EARL RAY.
After observing these photographs, he said that this
individual is not familiar to him., DOUS was asked if the
names "Ginger Nance, "Ginger Day," and/or "Anita Katzwinkel,"
were familiar to him concerning female "hustlers" in the Hollywood
and Western vicinity. He said that they were not.

on _5/9/68 at Los Angeles, California  pie # Los Angeles 44-1574
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' ’DERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTIGATI»’

;L_ | ‘ Date LL/30/68

LOUISE LARSON, Manager, Larson Book Store, 5534
Hollywood Boulevard, was shown photographs of JAMES EARL
RAY, After observing these photographs, she said that she
is absolutely sure that this individual was in her book
store within the past few months. She stated that she
could not recall the specific date nor the individual's
name, She said that he was just a customer that came
into the book store and browsed about.

On __ 4/23/68 .t Los Angeles, Calirornia File # Los Angeles 44-1574
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ngERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

-]—- Date 5/7/68

VINCE SCADURO, 4046 Skyline Drive, Thousand
Oaks, owner, Vince's Bar, 5140 Sunset Boulevard,
Hollywood, furnished the following information:

Vince's Bar has been in continuous operation
since November 1967. SCADURO owns and operates the bar
and has been in the bar every day that it has been open
since November 1967.

No one using the name ERIC GALT has been in
the bar to SCADURO's knowledge. SCADURO could not
identify a photo of JAMES EARL RAY as a person who had
been in his bar at any time in the past.

5/2/68 " Hollywood, California Pile # Los Angeles 44-1574

SAs WILLIAM S. BURTON and
DENNIS C. LEMASTER/ISB/eb _ 5/7/68
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' FQERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI(’

Date L /1L /68

"THOMAS A. CARR, Room U416, St. Francis Hotel,
5530 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles,. California stated
that he was the night shift desk clerk. He said that his
hours were from 3:30 P.M. to 11:30 P.M. CARR was shown
two artists conceptions of ERIC S. GALT, and he advised
the individual as portrayed in the sketches was unfamiliar
to him. He said -that the name ERIC GALT is unfamiliar to
him. He advised that he was employed at the hotel during
the period January 21, 1968 through March 17, 1968.

oy _L/12/68 at Los Angeles, California  pje # LOos Angeles HU-1574
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

L Date _ 4/29/68

NORMAN COX, tenant, St. Francis Hotel, 5533
Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, California, was shown
photographs of JAMES EARL RAY, COX stated that this
individuval is familiar in appearance to him and that he
is well aware of his involvement in the MARTIN LUTHER
KING assassination. He said; however, that he did not
know RAY while he was a tenant ' in the St. Francis Hotel.
He stated he has no information as to the present location
of RAY.

hyah/68 . Los Angeles, California  pj. #Los Angeles 44-1574

SA THEODORE M, GARDNER and ,.oi— N
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QERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIQ

5/13/68

MURRY ROSENMAN, resident at the St. Francis Hotel,
was shown photographs of JAMES EARL RAY, aka Eric Starvo
Galt. He advised that the individual in the photographs
is not familiar tohim. He said the names ERIC STARVO GALT
and JAMES EARL RAY are not familiar to him as being persons
of whom he has knowledge. He said that he does not have
knowledge of any past residents of room L03.

On

5/9/68 . Los Angeles, California pile 408 Angeles LL-157)
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ngERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO?

Date ___3/15/68

LEONA BLAIR, occupant, room 1102, St. Francis Hotel,

5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Anzeles, California, was shown
photographs of JAVES TARL RAY. She advised that the individual

is not familiar to her.

’o o -1 o -1 i i - 5
on 5/13/68 i Los Angeles, California . -, Wh=1570
. ,‘\/
. | Y
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I‘ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI’

5/15/68

Mrs, FRANK VALDZZ, occupant, room LO5, St.
Francis Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, Cali-
fornia, was shown photozgraphs of JAMES ELRL RAY. She advised
that the individ.al in the ohotographs is familier to her,
however she .cannot idenify the individual or associste him
with any set of events., She said that she cannot relate him
to any former or present tenants. of the St. Francis Hotel.

Los Ange les,’California Pile 4 Ll -1570
p
. LE FASTER 4 5/68

L /dol : Date dictated S/lp/
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 5/15/'6‘8

CHARIZS SAILCEDO, occupant, room 125, St. Francis
Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, California,
was shown photographs of JAVES EARL RAY. He said that ne
saw the individual in the photograph at the Sultan Room of
the St. Francis Hotel on several occassions., He said that
he did not xnow the nams of this individual or knew of any
of his associates. SALC:DO said that he never talked to
this individuel, nor did he know him as being a tenant of
room 403, St. Francis Hotel.

5/11./68 . Los Angeles, Caiifornié Rilg # Lh=-157h
C

SA DENLIS C. LE ASTER/dcl

15/68
Date dictated 5/ S/O
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INVESTIGATION AT 1535 NORTH SERRANO
AVENUE, 1OS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, VHERE |
RAY RESIDED NOVEMBER, 1967 TO JANUARY, 1968

Investigation at Cort Fox Ford Company, 4531
Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles, on April 11, 1968 revealed
that RAY had furnished an address of 1535 North Serrano, Los
Angeles, when he had his car serviced,.

2025RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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rEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT&‘J

Date M/17/68

DIANE M. DI GENOVA was interviewed inregards to any .
information she might poesess concerning ERIC GALT. She
stated that she resides alone at Apartment 16, 1535 Serrano
Avenue, Los Angeles, California and has lived there for more
than a year. She stated she could not recall the occupant
of Apartment 6 and was shown composite drawings of ERIC
GALT. She stated that she could not recognize this individual.
She stated she had no information concerning the resident of

Apartment 6

On _L/15/68  at Los Angeles, California  File # _Los Angeles UU-1574

SA BILLY DALE HUBBARD and ‘
by __SA JAMES R. PACE JRP/nmb__ Date dictated L/16/68
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date  4/17/68

GEORGE E. SNELLING was interviewed at Room 210,
1150 South Olive, Los Angeles, California. He stated he
resides along with his wife in Apartment 9, 1535 Serrano
Avenue, Los Angeles, California. He stated he could not
recall the occupant of Apartment 6 and wes shown composite draw-
ings of ERIC GALT. He stated that he could not recognize
this individual. He stated he had no information concerning
the resident of apartment 6.

On __LL/15/68 at WMLM@# Los Angeles L4-15T7L
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' QDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA7QN

Date B 4/]—7/68

ELSIE SNELLING was interviewed in Apartment 9,
1535 Serrano Avenue, Los Angeles, California where she
resides with her husband. She stated she could not recall
the occupant of Apartment 6 and was shown composite draw-
ings of ERIC GALT. She stated = that she could not recognize
this individual. ©She stated she had no information concerning
the resident of Apartment 6.

on _4/15/68 at _Los Angeles, California  File # __Los Angeles Ll_1574
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‘FMERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO’ |

Date 4/19/68

JOHN ROBERT GUERIN, security officer of the
building located at 3223 Vest Sixth Street, Los Angeles,
was interviewed at his business address, at which time
he furnished the following information:

GUERIN stated that he moved into Apartment 6 at
1535 Serrano Avenue, Los Angeles, on July 28, 1967. He
moved from this apartment on October 1, 1967. He related
the names ANITA KITZWINKEL and GINGER DAY
do not mean anything to him. He related that to the best
of his knowledge he has never met either of the above two
persons. He recalled that when he moved into the apartment
there was a woman's magazine, the exact title he does not
recall, but similar to McCalls, and another article, which
he could not describe, which contained some names written
on it. Sofar as Mr. GUERIN is aweare, the above articles
were left in the apartment by himself when he moved from
this apartment in October 1967.

Mr. GUERIN related that he came back to the
apartment building at 1535 Serrano Avenue on a couple of
occasions to visit with tenants he became acquainted with
while a tenant. He could not recall having ever seen the
individual who moved into Apartment 6 after he had moved
out.

Los Angeles, California Los Angeles 44-157h

h/19/68
pay
SAs BILLY DALE HUBBARD and
by - TILLIAM N. HFARD/BDH/eb

L 7

On File #

4/19/68
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INVESTIGATION CONCERNING I0OS ANGEIES,
CALIFORNIA RESIDENTS VISITING AT PUERTO
VALLARTA, JALISCO, MEXICO, DURING PERIOD
OCTOBER 19 THROUGH NOVEMBER 13, 1967

Investigation to determine associates and past
activities of JAMES EARL RAY, it was determined that RAY as
ERIC STARVO GALT stayed alone at the Hotel Rio, Room 212,
Morelos 86, Puerto Vallarta, Jalisco, Mexico from October 19,
to November 6, 1967. On November 7, 1968, GALT checked into
Hotel Tropicano, Puerto Vallarta, where he had Room 417, He
checked out of the hotel on November 13, 1967.

The following individuals residing in the area of
California covered by the Los Angeles Office. who were registered
at the above hotels in Puerto Vallarta during the veriod
October 19 through November 13, 1967 were contacted regarding
their knowledge of RAY. A photograph of RAY was shown to these
individuals and they all advised they neither met nor observed
any individual identifiable with JAMES EARL RAY, also known as
Eric Starvo Galt.

Captain MARSHALL V. BEEBE
49 Larkspur Avenue
Corona Del Mar, California

Mr. and Mrs., ALBERT FRANCIS FULLER
11541 Garden Drive
Garden Grove, California

Mr. and Mrs. RAYMOND D, MITCHELL
12181 Ora Drive

Garden Grove, California

Mr, and Mrs. STEVEN JONES

Apartment 6, U737 Artesia Boulevard
Lawndale, California

Mr. and Mrs. GELMER C., BOGGS
10761 Landale Street
North Hollywood, California

Mrs. JOSEPH INE VARELA
CONSUELO MARIN

3022 East Fifth Street
Los Angeles, California

9k
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Mr, and Mrs. ROBERT A, BRIGHAM
1730 Gates Avenue
Manhattan Beach, California

FRANK G. MILLER

ROBERT KAMYKOWSKT

10401 Mc Cormick Street
North Hollywood, California

HAYES SCHLUNDT
Apartment 6, 130 North Michigan
Pasadena, California (Temporary address)

Avenida Chapalita 1261

Colonia Chapalita

Guadalajara, ,
Jalisco, Mexico (Permanent address)

Dr. E. G. SCHNEIDER

Mrs. DELIGHT (E.G.) SCHNEIDER
2189 lake Marie Drive

Santa Maria, California

Mr. and Mrs. GENE S, MANTLE
7120 Texhoma
Van Nuys, California

Mrs., DAVID (JOAN) HEINZ
415 Calle Granada
Santa Barbara, California

Mr. and Mrs. GERALD J. FAY
1377 Raymond Avenue
Long Beach, California

L. C. HOLLIDAY
20325 Mason Street
Torrance, California

Mr. J. P, HAYWARD, 124 Mira Mar, Long Beach and
Mrs. JOHN W, HODGKIN, 5331 East Ocean, Long Beach, California,
have been unavailable for interview due to being out of state
in constant travel status.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 5/15/68 |

L

Mrs. ELIZABETH MONICA ZWOLINSKI, 18712 Nordoff
Street, Northridge, California, advised that POPSON 1is her
maiden name and that she is a widow. She has resided at
this address for 16 years. She stated she was a guest
at the Rosarita Beach Hotel, Puerta Vallarta, Mexico, during
March, 1968, but was not in Puerta Vallarta during October
or November, 1967. She continued that she travels extensively,
however, she does not utilize her maiden name. She related
that she has relatives named POPSON, but none with the
initials V.J. and she does not know V.,J., POPSON,.

on _D/14/68 .t Northridge, California rile #05 Angeles hh_1574

SA PAUL E. QUINN/dey " 5/15/68
by - Date dictated
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INVESTIGATION CONCERNING GINGER DAY

AND ANITA KATZWINKEL, WHOSE NAMES

APPEARED ON PIECE OF BARDBOARD RECOVERED
FROM TRUNK OF ABANDONED 1966 WHITE MUSTANG
IN ATLANTA, GEORGIA

The Atlanta Office of the FBI advised on April 11, 1968
that examination of the 1966 white Mustang bearing 1968 Alabama
license 1-38993 on April 5, 1968, was conducted and a piece
of cardboard was located in the left rear well of the trunk,

On this piece of cardboard was written, "'GINGER DAY' ANITA
KATZWINKEL, 1535 Serrano, Apartment 6."

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date L/18/68

Miss ANITA LOUISE KATZWINKEL was contacted at her
residence of Apartment 9, 1727 North Garfield Place,
and after being advised of the identity of the contacting
agents, she was interviewed regarding her knowledge of ERIC
STARVO GALT, GINGER DAY and SUE HARRIS.

At the outset of the interview, KATZWINKEL was
shown two black white photographs of the person named ERIC
STARVO GALT, and was asked if she had ever seen this person
before or if she knew anyone who resembled him. She stated
she dild not.

She then volunteered the information that she had
been listening to various news broadcasts regarding GALT, and
had heard that GALT drank beer and vodka and listened to
country and western rmusic. She advised that GINGER DAY, also
known as Ginger lence, favored beer and vodka and would listen
only to country and western music.

KATZWINKEL was then asked if she knew any persons
who used te names of CHARLIE STEIN, RITA STEIN or MARTIA BARIINO
(phonetic). She advised that she did not.

KATZWINKEL was then asked whether SUE HARRIS had
ever made any obscene novies. She advised that one time HARRIS
told her she had made a nude film with LOU., KATZWINKEL advised
that LOU, whose last name she did nct know, was one of several
call-girls who worked for HARRIS.

According to KATZVWINKEL, the film was made at HARRIS'
apartment located on Orange Drive, in Hollywood, Calif'ornia
and that LOU arranged the filming of it. It was at {this same
apartment that HARRIS was arrested by the Los Angeles Police
Department for prostitution. LOU and some other girls were
arrested along with her. KATZWINKEL advised that HARRIS only
mentioned making nude films to her one time. This film was
nade prior to the time KATZWINKEL and GINGER DAY came to the
Los Angeles area. At the tinme it was made, LOU, her boy friend
JOHNNY BENELLI (phonetic), SUE HARRIS, and several other girls were

98
L/18/68 atHollywood, California File #1.os Anzeles ULL_7157L
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working out of, and living at,HARRIS' apartment on Orange
Drive. HARRIS, at the time of her arrest, also worked out
of a bar located on Hollywood Boulevard, which is now known
as the Blue Bongo.

KATZWINKEL advised that she met LOU ont time during
November or December, 1967, at HARRIS' residence, Apartment
102, 1831 Gramercy Place, Hollywood, California. She des-
cribed LOU as follows:

Sex Female

Race White

Height 5110" to 6!

Hair Blond, long, shoulder
length

Age 22 years

Characteristics Very pretty; intelligent;
possibly has some college
educatlion; originally fronm
New Orleans, Louilsiana;
and lives common-law with JOHNNY
BENELLI (phonetic)

KATZUINKEL stated she did not know if LOU and BENELLI
(phonetic) still reside in the Hollywood area. She did state
that although she never met BENELLI (phonetic), somehow she
received the impression that he is about forty years of age,
or at least a good deal older than LOU.

KATZWINKEL, stated she was very close to SUE HARRIS,
and knows HARRIS kept records of all dates filled by herself,
or by one of the girls working for her. She would not accept
any dates from anyone unless they were known to her. These
records contain the customer's name, which is always an alias;
his description, phone number; residence; employment; the date
the trick was turned; and how much money the customer paid.
These records are kept in four books and on notebook paper.
One book 1s a small address book, and another is a recipe book.
These records are kept by HARRIS so as to give her an idea
how much money has been earned and who her customers are.

In addition to the above KATZWINKEL advised she never
made any obscene or nude films for HARRIS, nor did she believe
that GINGER DAY ever did.
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L/17/68
Date

ANTHONY HARRISON, 2134 West View Street, Los Angeles,
California advised he played guitar at the Paul Vegas Club,
5510 West Hollywood Boulevard, Los Angeles until February 1968.
He advised that he was acquainted with ANITA KATZWINKEL and
GINGER NANCE only to the extent that he thought two girls by
those names were customers of the Vegas Club. He stated that
he had absolutely no information pertaining to either girl.
HARRISON advised that he had no information pertaining to any
person using the name of ERIC GALT, but he thought that the
person depicted in the artist conception received from Memphis,
Tennessee resembled an unknown caucasian male, whom he thought
he had seen as a customer in the Vegas Club. HARRISON stated
that the word "OLKAHOMBE" was completely unfamiliar to him
and when shown a photograph of a note bearing names GINGER DAY
and ANITA KATZWINKEL HARRISON stated he had no knowledge
concerning the note. ‘

HARRISON advised that during the months of January
and February 1968, he had a partner playing guitar with him
at the Vegas Club. HARRISON stated that a male caucasian
using the name of ALLAN LEE and who had the true name of
ALLAN LEE STODDARD was from the State of Oklahoma and it
is very likely, he stated, that STODDARD was known to some
of the Vegas Club customers as "Oklahoma". HARRISON stated
that in February 1968, STODDARD reportedly left California
in order to return to his home in Enid, Oklahoma. HARRISON
stated that he had no further background information
pertaining to STODDARD and did not know his whereabouts.

HARRISON described STODDARD as follows:

Name ALLAN LEE STODDARD
Alias Allan Lee

Sex Male

Race Caucasian

Age 25 - 27

Height 5r1o0" - 511"

© 100
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Weight 165 to 170 pounds
Hair Brown

Eyes Blue

Home Enid, Oklahoma

HARRISON was shown artist composite drawings
received from Memphis, Tennessee and Birmingham, Alabama
and he advised that STODDARD did not look similar to either
of the composite drawings.
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AT 10S ANGELES POLICE DEPARTHMENT

The following review of the records of Administrative
Vigg Division was conducted by SA HOMER E., YOUNG on April 25,
1968: '

SUSAN LEE HARRIS was arrested on April 27, 1967 at
1757 North Orange Drive, Apartment 303, Los Angeles, California,
by Officers T, D. PIERCE, Number 10383, and C. F, CORBITT,
Number 10424 on charged of 647 b Penal Code (Prostitution). Also
arrested on this same date at the same apartment was KELLIE
O!'NEIL, Booking Number 266210, on the same charges.

Officers received information that by going to
Apartment 303 (telephone 876-8672) that they could secure a
prostitution date. Officers went to this location on April 27,
1967 and were admitted to the apartment by HARRIS for the purpose
of having a prostitution date with HARRIS and O'NEIL.

HARRIS was described as being a barmaid having Social
Securi a female, white, American, 25,
" born , 145 pounds, brown hair, hazel eyes,
Booking Number 211,

The foregoing is contained on DR 67-485 099.

SUSAN HARRIS was arrested on May 15, 1967 at 5:00 P.M,,.
along with LOUISE EMILY BENNETT at 1865 North Fuller Avenue,
Apartment 314, by officers C., F. CORBITT, Number 10424 and
T.D. PIERCE, Number 10383, on charges of 266i Penal Code
(Pandering) Subsection C.

Officers had received information that BENNETT, using
the name of LU TOMENY, was operating prostitutes at this location
as well as through the telephone number of 876-8288 and was
located in the apartment of SUSAN HARRIS at 1757 North Orange
Drive, Apartment 303, Los Angeles, Also, that a 1965 Ford,
red four-door bearing California license SNT 829 was being used
by this group.
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Also located at this address during this arrest was
JOHN R, BONELLI who admitted to officers that he had been
working this group of prostitutes but that he intended getting
out of the business following this arrest.

The foregoing is contained on DR 67-496 812,

) It was noted that information had been furnished to
the police that the boyfriend of BENNETT's came in from San Diego
periodically in order to make collections from the earnings of
the prostitutes.

: JOHN R, BONELLI was arrested by officers C. F, CORBITT,
Number 10424, and T.D. PIERCE, Number 10383, on charges of
2661 Penal Code Subsection C (pandering) on May 15, 1967 at
5:00 P.M., at 1865 North Fuller Avenue, Apartment 314, Los Angeles,

telephone 876-6518. At the time of his arrest, BONELLI furnished
an address of 603 North New Hampshire Avenue, Apartment 2, Los ’
Angeles., The name of JOHN R. BEFFEL, JR., was reflected as an

. alias for this individual on this report.

The following descriptive data was set forth:

Sex _ Male

Race White

Nationality American

Age 35

Height 5t10"

Weight 150

Hair Brown

Eyes Brown

Birth data | ln Wisconsin
Employment Gardon Grove Home Reference Library

The foregoing is contained on DR 67-496 812,
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Date. L/18/68

CHARLES J. STEIN, 5666 Franklin, advised he
did not know GINGER DAY, GINGER NANCE, ANITA KATZWINKEL,
SUE HARRIS, SUE FLIKIED, or TOM FLIKIED. STEIN further
advised that he knew nothing about a slip of paper with
the names of GINGER DAY and ANITA KATZWINKEL on it,or
how it got into the trunk of GALT's car.

- STEIN observed a photograph of a Zenith portable
television set, gray and white in color. STEIN advised
that the television set looked like the set which MARIE
MARTIN had traded to ERIC GALT.

h/18/68 o Los Angeles, California .. ., Los Angeles 44-1574

SAs RICHARD H. ROSS and | ‘
FRANCIS G. KAHL/RHR/eb , L/18/68
Date dictated

by
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. .
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1 - | Date _ 14/16/68

Mr. JOHN REEVES, Chief of Security Officers,
Paramount Pictures Corporation, 5451 Marathon Street,
Hollywood, California, advised by phone that the Paramount
Pictures Corporation and the Desilu Studios had been pur-
chased by the Gulf-Western Corporation and the two studios
had been merged effective August of 1967 and the firm was
now known as Paramount Pictures Corporation. The former
Desilu Studios located at 780 North Gower Street, Hollywood,
had telephone number 469-5911, and up until just the past
few weeks a person calling this latter number would be
brought into the Paramount Pictures Corporation switchboard,
and channeled to the proper department. Recently the
telephone number has been changed and calls now are made
through 463-0100. :

During 1967, the Desilu number of 469-5911 would
have been a good number. He, however, from avallable
directories did not identify an extension 125 as being in
existence on the Desilu switchboard or later on the Para-
mount board following the merger. He suggested that inquiry
be made in the Data Processing Department of Paramount
Pictures and also with the Chief Telephone Operator who
might furnish any additional information concerning a
possibility of an extension 125 being utilized.

Mr. REEVES said that he had no persondl knowledge
of anyone by the name of VINCE, having been employed in the
Date Processing Department at the old Desilu Studios or
the Paramount Studios.

6n 4/15/68 4 Los Angeles, California File # Los Angeles 4h-1574

by __ SA LESLIE Ff./_WARREN/yfs ' Date dictated —4/16/68

. . l"\" . - - .
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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1 bate  1/16/68

LUCILLE JACKSON, Chief Telephone Operator, Para-
mount Pictures Corporation, 5451 Marathon Street, Holly-
wood, California, advised by phone that neither the Para-
mount Pictures Corporation nor the recently merged Desilu
Studio Corporation had any extension 125 past or present
which was utilized if someone called the number 469-5911,
an old Desilu Studio number and ask for extension 125.
She explained further that there was an extension 125 off
the Paramount board, however, it went to Stage 5 and that
persons could call out from that extension but the
operators on incoming calls did not ring calls into that
extension. :

JACKSON said that she could not identify anyone
by the name of VINCE, an IBM operator, who may have been
associlated in any way with the Data Processing Department
at the old Desilu Studios or at the Paramount Pictures
Corporation.

on_ U4/16/68 . TLos Angeles, California pi. # Los Angeles L4-1574

. . Ly I . .
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
- your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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1 Date . 14/16/68

ANGELA ROBERTS, Data Processing Department, Para-
mount Pictures Corporation, 5451 Marathon Street, Hollywood,
California, advised by phone that she recalled that VINCE
STELLY was employed a couple of months in the Fall of 1967
in the Data Processing Department at the Desilu-~Paramount
Studios. He would normally have been reached on phone
number 469-5911, Extension 725. He worked & later night
shift briefly and was released for not showing up for work
on a regular basis. Her personal descriptive recollection
of VINCE STELLY weas as follows:

Sex Male

Race Negro

Age 30-35

Height About 5' 10"

Weight 180 pounds

Build Well build figure

Hair Dark

Eyes Dark

Complexion Very light, but did not look
too much like a Negro.

He claimed to have been formerly employed by Liquor Whole-
sale Outlet in Culver City, California and had been an
IBM operator in the pastT.

ROBERTS said she recalled VINCE asking her on
one occasion as to whether she knew a mutual acquaintance,
MARGE MESSENGER, who apparently had worked at the Liquor
Wholesale Outlet at the time VINCE claimed to have worked
there. MESSENGER's husband BUDDY MESSENGER, now deceased,
ves a former film producer at Desilu Studios. MARGE MESSENGER
ves .ast known to be residing in the Playa Del Rey area of
Los Angeles and from what VINCE had said, she might possibly
be well acquainted with VINCE. '

on _ U4/16/68 . Los Angeles, California pile # _LOS Angeles L4h-157h

by SA LESLIE Fé\g%RREN/yfs Date dictated 4/16/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of th 1 i
' ! S e FBI. It is the property of th B
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.:_L_ Date l‘l/l'6/:68

Mr. RAY STRUCK, Data Processing Department,
Paramount Pictures Corporation, 5451 Marathon Street, Holly-
wood, California, advised by phone that he recalled that
during the Fall of 1967 there was an employee in the Data
Processing Company by the name of VINCE STELLY who could
have been reached by calling 469-5911, Extension 725. This
extension went into the key punch operators room and that
while STELLY worked on Univac Equipment, he could have
been classified as an IBM operator. STELLY was employed
only a short period and according to available records in
the processing department, resided at U434 Fifth Avenue,
Los Angeles, California, telephone 291- -8375.

STRUCK described VINCE STELLY as:

Sex » Male
Race Negro
Complexion Light
Height 5t 11"
Age 28-30
Weight : 170-180
Build Slender

He suggested a check of the payroll records for further
data.

on_ U4/16/68 4 Los Angeles, California pile # Los Angeles UL-157L

by _ SA LESLIE F. WARREN/yfs Date dictated . 4/16/68
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